
From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
To: "Amber Griffin"; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; "Amber Groves"
Subject: RE: Windmill ATI State #3 2RP-3922
Date: Thursday, December 8, 2016 12:18:00 PM
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Amber,
 
The OCD will still want the 4 foot excavation from my original work plan approval.  But the requested
TPH confirmation sample will no longer be necessary with your altered site ranking. 
 
Thanks,
Heather
 

From: Amber Griffin [mailto:Amber_Griffin@eogresources.com] 
Sent: Monday, December 5, 2016 9:11 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD <Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
<Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; 'Amber Groves' <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Windmill ATI State #3
 
Mike,
 
Thank you for reviewing the depth to ground water with the information that we provided.
 
Our initial proposal was to excavate both Sections 3 and 4 to 3’ BGS.  If we need to
excavate out to 4’ to where chlorides show to be clean, then we can excavate both
Sections out to 4’ BGS. 
 
Thank you,
Amber
 
From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2016 2:47 PM
To: Amber Griffin; Chase Settle
Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Windmill ATI State #3
 
** External email. Use caution.**
RE: 2RP-3922
 
Amber,
 
After evaluating the recent data presented, and discussing the project with Heather Patterson, OCD
will accept your proposal for maintaining a site ranking of zero per NMOCD Guidelines. Your initial
proposal for remediation was to excavate areas identified as Section 3 and Section 4, to 3’ bgs. Is
that still your proposal?
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Thanks,
 
Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
O: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857
F: 575-748-9720
 
 

From: Amber Griffin [mailto:Amber_Griffin@eogresources.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 5:09 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: Windmill ATI State #3
 
Mike,
 
Below is the information as we discussed in your office today.
 
Elevation of Windmill ATI State #3:  3,583’ 
Elevation of RA12428:  3,550’
Elevation of RA10280:  3,540’
Elevation of RA09248:  3,543’
Elevation of RA09059:  3,559’
 
Distance of water wells to Windmill ATI State #3:
RA12428:  2,444’
RA10280:  4,382’
RA09248:  4,587’
RA09059:  6,976’
 
Thank you,
 
Amber Griffin
Environmental Representative
EOG Resources – Artesia Division
105 S. 4th Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-4111 (Office)
575-513-8799 (Cell)
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